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From: Jack LilliottF
Sent: 17 February :

To: Planning Policy

Subject: Strategic Growth Options & Dunton Garden Suburb Consiltation - Response; Land at
Stocks Lane, Kelvedon Hatch

Attachments: Appendix - Constraints Plan.pdf; Appendix - JTP - Access Appraisal.pdf; Appendix -

Location Plan.pdf; Appendix - Site Context.pdf; Appendix - Site Master Plan.pdf; Kelvedon
Hatch Final Statement.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Dear Sir / Madam,

Please find attached a representation in response to the Strategic Growth Options and Dunton Garden Suburb
consultation.

The representation includes a summary letter which responds to the questions presented by the Council in the
consultation. The letter is supported by the following appendices:

. Initial Site Master plan

. Site Redline Plan

. Site Constraints Plan

. Site Context Plan

. Site Access Appraisal

The aforementioned documents confirm the land at Stocks Lane, Kelvedon Hatch to be suitable to come forward for
a residential development to meet objectively assessed housing need.

| would be grateful for confirmation of receipt for this submission.

Yours faithfully,

Jack Lilliott
BA (Hons)
Graduate Planner
Strutt & Parker LLP

Coval Hall
Chelmsford
Essex

CM1 2QF
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This Email is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient it may be

nlawiful for you 1o read, copy. distribute, disclose or otherwise make use of the information herein. Jf you have
eceived this Email in error please contact us immediately. Strutt and Parker will accept no liability for the mis-
ransmission, interference. or interception of any Email and you are reminded that Email is not a secure method of
communication.
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